J. CLARK HICKS,

DIRECTORS

PRESIDENT

W. K. CALHOUN,

FIRST VICE PRESIDENT

H. A. RUSSELL,

SECOND VICE PRESIDENT

WALTER GLUNZ,

TREASURER

H. A. RUSSELL,

ACTING SECRETARY

J. CLARK HICKS
W. K. CALHOUN
H. A. RUSSELL
WALTER GLUNZ
ROBT. B. BARR
C. D. SAMPLE
A. B. DICKMANN
E. C. GATES

P. C. HESSER
L. C. LAKIN

THE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

FORT SCOTT. KANSAS

LESLIE M. LIEPMAN
C. B. GRIFFITH
F.'H. FOSTER

R. S. TIERNAN

F. A. POTTER

-Beptember Sixteenth,
19 16,

Mr. Oscar Shaeffer,
Girard, Kansas.v

Pear Sirt-
At the auggestion of Mr. Robert 8. Tiernan of this cipy,
I am inclosing you a copy of 2 letter that 1 have just rsceived

. o~ .
from

qxi Be T. u&ridath.

For some tims we have beon wondering here, if there had
beern any derisiop made betwesn the eontesting routes hatwaen
Kanocas City and Joplin. 8o, some time ago I! wrote Mr, Merideth in
regard to this matter., You will note in his letter that he supgests

thot this matter be taken up with the Kansas Directors and find out

NWWw.w,wm‘-eu—mm“r R B i
what their wishes are in regard to it.
T 71 would be glad to hear from you in regard to this
proposition.

Very truly yours,
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.
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deting Becratary.



